


 

2850 Collier Canyon Road, Livermore, CA 94551 (925) 245-8788    kierwright.com 

February 13, 2020 

TO:  The 2040 General Plan Review Task Force 

  The Lester Family 

  The Foster Family 

  The Benson Family 

  Address 

 

FROM:  Garrett Readler, P.E. 

  Vice President 

 

SUBJECT: Memorandum – Coyote Valley Development 
 

________________________________________________________________ 

The development of the Coyote Valley would not have significant impacts to storm water 

quality or downstream erosion.  As required by the city of San Jose and the State of 

California, all new development site must treat and control the flow of water off the site.  

The property owned by the Lester, Foster, and Benson families is under the jurisdiction of 

the city of San Jose and Region 2 of the State of California Water Quality Control Board. 

Storm water treatment will occur through natural bio-treatment planter.  Storm water runoff 

is directed toward these treatment planters and is filtered through the treatment medium 

before it enters the pubic storm system.  This medium has a 100% capture rate of TSS.  In 

addition to the treatment of the storm water runoff, the volume of water exiting the site will 

also be restricted to not exceed the volume of water currently flowing off of the site. This 

reduction in flow is achieved by on-site retention in storm water treatment basins and on-

site detention of water in loading docks.  Storm runoff will slowly be metered out of the site 

as to not increase the pre-existing flow volume. 

As it relates to flooding, the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map Panel 0428H lists this property 

in Zone “D”.  Zone “D” is classified as “Areas in which flood hazards are undetermined, but 

possible”.  It is our understanding that flooding of this property has never occurred.  In any 

event, should a rain event happen in which flooding was experienced, ponding areas on the 

site and and on-site retention planters would be sized to detain the 100-year storm event 

volume.  By designing the site to be able to detain the 100-year flood event, downstream 

properties would not be adversely affected.   
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